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SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Division Memorandum
No._ 72 s 2022

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors

Field Staff
All Others Concerned

From: THE OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

Date: March 11, 2022

Subject: ATTENDANCE AND PARTICIPATION TO THE TEACHER TECH SUMMIT
2022

1. With reference to OUA MEMO 00-0222-0172 and Regional Memorandum No.
244,s.2022, all SDO Dagupan teaching and non-teaching personnel are highly
encouraged to join the virtual conference on Teacher Tech Summit 2022
scheduled on March 25-26, 2022. All participants shall register through this
link: http://eul.hubs.ly/yOfRGCO.

2. For queries and concerns, please contact the Human Resource and

Development Section (HRDS) through mitchellene.rivo@deped.gov.ph.

3. Inadherence to Equal Opportunity Principle (EOP), inclusive and fair
treatment are accorded to all participants/nominees regardless of disability,
sexual orientation, gender, age, religion and ethnicity.

4, Immediate and wide dissemination of this Wm is desired
AGUED . FERNANDEZICESO V
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Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos 5t., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/615-2641
Website: depeddagupan.com

Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph




